



PALOMAR AIRPORT ADVISORY COMMITTEE

McClellan Palomar Airport ♦ 2192 Palomar Airport Road ♦ Carlsbad, California 92011 ♦ (760) 431-4646

Charles Collins
Chairman

Clifford Kaiser
Vice Chairman

John O'Reilly
General Public

Dan Frazee
General Public

Jim Swain
General Public

Gordon Nesbitt
Oceanside Representative

Vacant
Vista Representative

Winthrop Cramer
Carlsbad Representative

Kevin Karpé
San Marcos Representative

MINUTES

Thursday, May 19, 2022

Chairman Chuck Collins called the meeting to order at 7:04 p.m. on Thursday, May 19, 2022.

ROLL CALL

Chairman Collins announced that Abby Boudon has resigned as Vista Representative.

The roll call was taken.

MEMBERS PRESENT

Chuck Collins, Cliff Kaiser, John O'Reilly, Dan Frazee, and Gordon Nesbitt were present, which represented a quorum.

MEMBERS ABSENT

Jim Swain, Kevin Karpé, and Win Cramer were absent.

COUNTY STAFF PRESENT

Present were Olivier Brackett, John Otto, Laura Estrada, Yadira Aguilar, and Jazmine Lagunas

PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS REGARDING ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Mr. Betro a Carlsbad Resident, representing Solamar HOA stated their neighborhood is being impacted by Airport noise, take offs and landings during quite hours as well. He would like to see the PAAC work with them and the FAA to find a better and more reasonable way to coexist. He also invited the PAAC members to his home so they could experience their concerns.

Chairman Collins thanked Mr. Betro for his comments and input.

Mr. Greening a Carlsbad Resident, representing Spyglass Hill HOA commented that they are impacted by Airport noise and operations as well. He claims that these concerns have increased in the last 3-4 years and wants the PAAC to assist them in working with the County and FAA to review the VNAP as noise is very disturbing to a lot of the elderly residents.

Chairman Collins appreciated Mr. Greening's input and thanked him for the information.

Committee members took comments, discussed items mention above and explained how they can help.

Mr. Brackett suggested he could reach out to the FAA Western Pacific Regional Ombudsman to come and participate in a future PAAC meeting to allow the public a forum where they can ask questions directly to the FAA. Chairman Collins asked that he please book that for the PAAC.

APPROVE MINUTES FOR JANUARY 2022 MEETING

The PAAC members reviewed the minutes for the January meeting.

Mr. Frazee moved the minutes be approved; Mr. O'Reilly seconded. Minutes were approved with no abstentions.

There were no questions or comments from the public.

AIRPORT MONTHLY PERFORMANCE REPORT – J. Otto

Report for April 2022:

- Monthly Airline Passengers: 98
- Annual Airline Passengers: 1748
- Monthly Take-Offs and Landings: 12,450
- Annual Take-Offs and Landings: 46,341
- Monthly Complaints: 444
- Annual Complaints: 1451
- Community Noise Complaints by Quadrant: Southwest: 8; Southeast: 2; Northwest: 7; Northeast: 5
- Jet Flights during quiet hours (2200-0700): 75
- Propeller Flights during quiet hours (0000-0600): 12

Mr. Otto received comments and answered questions from the committee members and from the public.

STAFF REPORT – O. Brackett

Mr. Brackett announced that Palomar is now fully staffed with addition of Admin Secretary Yadira Aguilar, Operations Coordinator Jazmine Lagunas, and Operations Coordinator Ricardo Figueroa.

Mr. Brackett received comments and answered questions from the committee members. There were no questions or comments from the public. Mr. Brackett restated that he would strive to have the FAA come to a future meeting.

COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

Mr. Frazee commented is nice to be back in person and to have the community come and express what is bothering them, so we can try to fix it and have some input of what is going on.

Chairman Collins echoed Mr. Frazee's comments and was glad there were members of the public present.

Mr. Kaiser announced Vista Strawberry Festival is on May 29th if anyone is interested in going.

SET AGENDA FOR THE NEXT MEETING – July 21, 2022

No comments from the committee or the public.

ADJOURN

Mr. O'Reilly moved the meeting be adjourned; Mr. Frazee seconded. The meeting was adjourned at 7:56 pm.

By: _____
Yadira Aguilar, Administrative Secretary I

